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Multiple Award Construction Contract (MACC) II 

Questions and Answers-Set 2 

NNA12450885R-PFM 

     Final RFP             May 21, 2013 

9. Section L, L.10(a)(B) Concerning Section L, Page L-8, 
paragraph 2:  Fifteen (15) days prior to 
the proposal due date, each offeror 
shall provide the NASA Ames 
Research Center Contracting Officer 
with a list of contracts from whom the 
offeror has past performance 
information and send that list via 
email to 
patricia.f.mendoza@nasa.gov. 
 
Please confirm that 15 days prior to 
proposal due date is 15 calendar days 
before proposal due date               
(Monday, May 27, 2013).   
 

Amendment 2 will change 
Section L, page L-8, from 15 
days to 12 days.  New Date will 
be May 29, 2013. 
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10. Section L, L.10(a)(B) Is the request of a list of contracts from 
whom the offeror has past performance 
information meant to be a list of all 
relevant projects where the offeror has 
CCASS/CPAR evaluations?  If so, would 
it be helpful for the offeror to also send 
the CCASS/CPAR evaluations as 
well?  Alternatively, should this list only 
include a list of the 3 contracts from RFP 
Section L.10 (a)? 

The CCASS/CPAR evaluations 
are checked by the Government 
not sent by the offeror.  The 
offeror is to follow Section L, 
L.10(a) Proposal Preparation-
Specific Instructions which 
states, “The offeror shall each 
submit relevant past 
performance for up to three (3) 
projects (over $1,000,000) 
which were similar in size, 
content and complexity of the 
requirements set forth in Section 
C, and that were completed 
within the last three (3) years.”    
 

11. Section L, L.10(a)(A) Would NASA consider revising Section 
L.10 (a) A. to allow use of projects 
completed in the last 5 years?   

The government has considered 
your request and the three (3) 
year requirement shall remain 
the same. 

12. Section L, L.10(a)(A) Would NASA consider allowing projects 
at least 50% complete to be included?   

The Government has 
considered your request and 
Section L, L.10(a)(A) will remain 
the same. 

13. Section L, L.10(a)(B) The PPQ’s and questions are due on 
May 27, 2012 which happens to be a 
federal holiday. Will you extend this date 
to May 28, 2013? 
 

See Amendment 2 for the 
extension of the Past 
Performance Questionnaires 
and any questions.  The date 
they are due is extended by two 
(2) days, May 29, 2013. 
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14. Section L, L.10(a) Our team partners qualifications are an 
important piece of our overall 
qualifications and we would like to 
request that we be allowed to submit 
their past performance projects and the 
associated PPQ’s as a part of our past 
performance qualifications.  Will this be 
acceptable? 
 

Per Section L, L.10(a), “The 
goal of this factor is to obtain 
information regarding relevant 
past performance of the 
offeror specifically in the areas 
of management, administration, 
and other information. If the 
offeror does not have enough 
references to meet these 
requirements, references shall 
be provided to the maximum 
extent possible.” 
We are requesting the past 
performance for the offeror.   

15. Sections A-M, pages-all Can you please clarify if this project is 
set-aside for Small Business?  

Yes, this is procurement is set-
aside for small business. 

16. Section L, L.10(a)(B) On sheet L-8 it states "15 days prior to 

the proposal due date, each offeror shall 

provide NASA CO with a list of contracts 

from whom the offeror has past 

performance information and send that 

list" to you. Please clarify that what is 

required is the list of three contacts to 

whom we sent the PPQ's to be 

completed and returned to you. 

Yes, each offeror shall provide 
the NASA Ames Research 
Center Contracting Officer with 
a list of contracts from whom the 
offeror has past performance 
information and send that list via 
email to 
patricia.f.mendoza@nasa.gov.  

17.  Section L, L.8(b)(2)(i) Proposal 
Preparation-General Instructions 

Since the 2013 EMR Rates have already 

been established, can we use 2011, 

2012, and 2013 to provide the three-year 

average? 

The Government requires three 
complete years, 2010, 2011, 
and 2012 with an average of all 
three. 
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18. Section L, L.10(A)(4) Section L, Article L.10 (b) A. Page L-8 

First bullet - asks the contractor to 

“Describe any performance issues in the 

area of management and administration 

(address only the areas that apply).” And 

then identifies several items to be 

addressed. Are these items to be 

addressed specifically for each of the 

three projects that we will be submitting 

for experience, or are the questions 

directed towards our Companies overall 

approach to, and execution of, all 

projects in regards to project 

management, safety, quality control, 

schedule, submittals and etc.? 

Yes, the Government requests 
you address for each of the 
three projects submitted.  

 

 


